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10th Nov.

Sir,

Referring to your letter of the

25th July last, I have to request

that you will confer with Mr.

G. M. Sproah, Indian Reserve

commissioner in regard to the

presents of farming implements &c

for the Nik-Ea.Kass- a-muk Indians

referred to therein.

Mr Sproah, accompanied by

the Censees Excmirator of his Staff

has lately been working among

those Tibes and may, therefore.

be espected to be in a positions

give

James Kenihan, Esq.

Indian Supt

New Westminster.

B. Q.
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